Reyes, Rogerio

From: Morrissey, ThomasQ’

Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Chou, Rich

Cc: Sykes, Marvin; Reyes, Rogerio
Subject: 20 shift/10 day delay added to outage
Rich,

Just a heads up. Due to the redesign of the OTSB lift system, the licensee is expecting a 10 day delay for the
design/fabrication/installation of the lift system and therefor any SG moves. We will have more details on Tuesday.
Tom

Thomas Morrissey

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Senior Resident Inspector
Crystal River Nuclear Plant
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